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DESCRIPTION LETTER OF CLASS Il CHANGED APPLICATION

Applicant: MICRO-STAR INT'L CO., LTD.

FCC ID: 14L-MS6833B-M

Device: Wireless LAN Card

Original Project: 284TC6

Purpose: Class Il changed application

Description: Adding 7 Antennas to Wireless LAN Card.

No. |Model # | Type of Ant. Max. Ant Be
Gain (dBi) Tested
01 | s PIFA 2.61 x
02 | Lsol PIFA 2.97 X
03 | Ls0 PIFA 151 X
04 | S50 PIFA 2.83 X
05 | X20 PIFA 0 X
06 | X40 PIFA 258 X
07 | x721A6 PIFA 0.78 X

FCC statement:

If an antennais of the same type and has a lower gain than the antenna (s)
originally approved and tests show that the emission levels or reported RF
safety levels are not increased, a Class Il permissive change is allowed.

Based on the above FCC statement, we investigated the Radiated Emissions from the new
antennas and found them to be in compliance with the FCC Limits. This is especially true for

the Spurious Radiated Emissions.

For more details please see the antenna test reports attached and antennas’ photos.

Best Regards,
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